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MEMORANDUM 

Date: 05/07/2013 

To: 

I 
U.S. Department or Homeland Secllrlly 
Alcoa, TN 37701 

Transportation 
Security 
Administration 

l(b)(6) I . 
Master I SO Behavior Detection Officer (MTSO BOO) 
Chattanooga Metropolitan Airport (CHA) 

From: 

Subject: 

Mark Moser 
SPOT Transportation Security Manager (STSM) 
East TN Region (ETR) 

Leave Restriction Removal 

Your Attendance over the past rolling 5 months has been reviewed. You had zero 
unscheduled leave. Based on the fact that you have met the requirements of the Local 
Attendance and Leave Guidance, it is appropriate that the "Leave Restriction" be 
withdrawn. 

This letter will remain In your permanent file to accompany the original, "Leave 
Restriction" to show the progress you made in this area. 

Please continue your efforts in following the Local Attendance and Leave Guidance. 

rtl1'if """'ledaewect cl Eleceior S::~:~----

Masta r TSO Behavior Detection Officer (CHA) 

Delivery !nformation: 

.~<~--
Hand Delivered By 
Mark Moser 
SPOT Transportation Security Manager (ETR) 




